
 

Public Meeting of the Board of Education 
Tuesday, October 15, 2024 

 
ITEM 7.1 Information                                File No.      
TO: Board of Education    
FROM:  T. Loffler, Board Chair   
SUBJECT: Reporting out of Special Closed Joint Board of Education Meeting with the City of Mission 

Council, October 3, 2024   
 

At the Special Closed Joint Board of Education Meeting with the City of Mission Council held at 
the Heritage Park Middle school, the following items were discussed: 
-        The OCP Plan Update 
-        The Joint Use Agreement –is expected to be finalized in the near future. 
-        Transportation & Parking 
 
The School District has shared several Staff reports for information, to keep the City Council 
and the Public apprised. 
  
Growth Update 
6.1.1 2024-2025 School Year Enrolment Numbers/Trends 
  
6.1.2 Portable School Locations 
         The School district currently has 
         2 portables at Albert McMahon Elementary 
         1 portable at E.S. Richards Elementary 
         3 portables at Hillside Traditional Academy 
         11 portables at Mission Senior Secondary 
         1 portable at Windebank Elementary. 
                  
6.1.3 Update on Graduation Rates – Non-Indigenous and Indigenous Students 
  
Updates on School District Projects and Initiatives 
  
6.2.1 School District’s New Food Programming – Feeding Futures (PPT Slides Linked) 
         (published on website under COTW 10/01/2024) 
6.2.2 Update on implementation of Childcare and Early Learning (info shared during 
the September BOE Meeting) 
  
6.2.3 MSS Replacement Update (report presented at the September BOE 
Meeting)                                                                                         
  

https://pub-sd75.escribemeetings.com/FileStream.ashx?DocumentId=2468

